Robert Lee City Council update

The Robert Lee City Council met in regular session on August 3, 2015. Members present were Sid Burns, Janie Munoz, Richard Johnson, Toni Rainwater and Roger Alexander.

A quorum was established and invocation was given by Richard Johnson.

Sid Burns made a motion seconded by Toni Rainwater to award the block grant contract to Corrosion Eliminators, Inc. This is to do repairs and maintenance on and paint the large water tank at the water treatment plant.

Sid Burns made a motion seconded by Roger Alexander to approve 2 residential water taps outside of the city limits. Motion carried.

Sid Burns made a motion seconded by Roger Alexander to pay the current bills. Motion passed.

Roger Alexander made a motion seconded by Toni Rainwater to accept the minutes of the last meeting. Motion passed.

Sid Burns made a motion seconded by Roger Alexander to accept the Code Enforcement Officers report. The report consisted of advising the council that there are 8 properties scheduled for demolition or repair. Owners have been notified concerning the overgrowth of their lots. Motion passed.

Sid Burns moved to accept the Animal Control Officers report seconded by Janie Munoz. The Animal Control Officer reported that after several weeks of sheltering, the last dog had been re-homed with the help of Toni Rainwater and at this time there were no animals in the shelter. Motion passed.

It was discussed how the City Superintendent is payed for fogging mosquitos. The decision was made that he was to take off the next day after spraying for No further safety concerns. action taken.

It was discussed to hire an outside firm to look over the city's personnel policy. This is to insure that the policy meets state and federal labor laws. After discussion it was decided to consult with a governmental support group since the city is a member. This will be of little or no cost to the city.

It was discussed to explore possible water sources conjunction with Bronte. Water Valley, Edith, Divide area and Ballinger were discussed. The city council requested more information to be presented at the next city council meeting. The mayor presented his report that consisted of: A letter from TCEQ regarding the affluent water line crossing the creek. This was given to the Mountain Creek Golf Association, TCEQ wants the pipe painted purple and labeled. Part of the city council and mayor have been to workshops for newly elected officials. This gave the council instruction, ideas and avenues to help the city.

The city secretary's report was mostly a reminder to the council on requirement of open government training.

The water superintendents report included: Discussion of monthly activity in regards to work orders, water leak repairs and reports being filed to the state.

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.

RLISD Board meets The Robert Lee ISD Board of

Trusteed met at 5 pm Tuesday, August 18, in regular session. Members present included Wes Washam, Jeffie Roberts, Beverly Sinclair, Tom Sawyer, George Grim and Erin Irma Torres was Oleksiuk.

absent. Invocation and pledge were led by Beverly Sinclair.

Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve the minutes of July 21, 2015, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All for.

Erin Oleksiuk made a motion to approve the financial reports given by Robin Allen and to approve the bills, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All for.

David O'Dell gave the high school principal report along with Supt. Hood giving the elementary principal report.

Supt. Hood presented the Extracurricular Code of Conduct and recommended adopting for 2015-2016. Tom Sawyer made the motion to approve recommendation to adopt the RLISD Extracurricular Code of Conduct 2015-2016 as presented seconded by Erin Oleksiuk. All for.

Supt. Hood presented the RLISD Faculty Handbook for 2015-2016.

Supt. Hood presented the RLISD Student Handbook for 2015-2016.

Supt. Hood presented the Student Code of Conduct and recommended adopting for 2015-2016. Beverly Sinclair made the motion to adopt the RLISD Student Code

Supt. Hood recommended Gandy's Milk for 2015-2016 (Continued on Page 7) of

Oleksiuk. All for.

2016 seconded by

Erin

Finding Solutions for Your Financial Needs



Edward **Jones**

The Observer/Enterprise Friday, September 4, 2015 Page 3



Midnight Madness! Robert Lee's Vision With a Purpose sponsored Sons of Pitches softball tournament in Robert Lee Saturday, August 8, 2015. Photos Courtesy of Leta Caston. Conduct as presented for 2015-

ay

HOLIDAY **CLOSING NOTICE** All facilities of this bank

will be closed Monday, September 7th



MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

FLOYD C. PETITT INSURANCE

(325) 453-4551

LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS **AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL**

WE PUT YOU FIRST! YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY!

(325) 223-1563 5002 KNICKERBOCKER PO BOX 184 • 715 AUSTIN **ROBERT LEE, TEXAS** 76945 SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904

floyd@floydcpetittinsurance.com



Please plan your banking requirements during regular banking hours to avoid any inconvenience.

Robert Lee State Bank

Member FDIC **Robert Lee, Texas** 453-2545